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August 27, 2014 File No. 11134.10
Doug Corbett, MCIP, RPP

Senior Planner, Community Planning

Legislative and Planning Services Department

Legislative and Planning Services

Halton Region

1151 Bronte Road

Oakville, Ontario

L6M 3L1

Re: Regional Official Plan Amendment
Local Official Plan Amendment and Zoning By-law Amendment
Town File Nos.: OP 1526.04 and Z.1526.04
1094 Third Line, Oakville

GSP Group Inc. is the planning consultant assisting Infrastructure Ontario (10) as it
related to their land holding at 1094 Third Line in the Town of Oakville, The purpose of
this letter is to formally request that the Official Plan and Zoning By-law Amendment
applications for the above-noted file be withdrawn.

The Applications were deemed complete by the Town of Qakville on April 24t 2014:
however, the Applications were never circulated for comment. The Applications were
held, pending the outcome of the Merton Study. On this basis, we would respectively
request that the Regional Application Fee of $8,684.48.be refunded to 10.

Should you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Kind regards,
GSP Group Inc.

Hugh Handy, MCIP, RPP
Associate Planner

c.c. Infrastructure Ontario, c/o Mr. Michael Cole, MCIP, RPP, Senior Planner
Infrastructure Ontario, c/o Mr. Geoff Woods, MCIP, RPP, Senior Project Manager
Ms. Dana Anderson, MCIP, RPP, Director of Planning Services, Town of Oakville



